
(next page)→ 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors Meeting 
Thursday, May 20, 2021 – 6 pm 

Sussex Elementary School Gymnasium 
21392 Sussex Drive, Stony Creek VA 23882 

==================================================================== 
 
1. Commencement 
1.01 Call to Order/Determine Quorum 

A.  Approval of Board Member(s) Participating by Phone under Board Remote 
Participation Policy 

1.02 The Invocation 
1.03 The Pledge of Allegiance 
1.04 Agenda Amendment(s) 
1.05 Approval of Regular Agenda 
 
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
2.01 Approval of Minutes:  April 15, 2021 Regular Meeting 
2.02 Warrants and Vouchers 
2.03 Treasurer’s Report – for information only  
2.04 Financial Update – for information only 
2.05 Animal Services Report – for information only 
2.06 Housing Department Report – for information only 
2.07 Public Works Department Reports – for information only 
2.08 Public Safety Department Report – for information only 
2.09 Planning Department Report – for information only 
2.10 Sheriff’s Department – for information only 
2.11 Jail Roofing Contract – Sheriff’s Department 
2.12 Town of Waverly Police Agreement Budget Appropriation  
2.13 Approval of RFP for Consolidated GIS Services 
 
3. Recognitions/Awards/Presentation 
3.01 RECOGNITION:  Kelly Moore, Director of Finance National Association of Counties 

(NACo) Colin Powell Master Leadership Certificate 
3.02 District 19 Community Services Board – Jennifer Tunstall, Executive Director 
3.03 Crater Planning District Commission Update – Alec Brebner, Executive Director  
3.04 PROCLAMATION:  Elderly Abuse Awareness Day – June 15, 2021 
3.05 RECOGNITION:  Staff Response to I95 Horse Trailer Accident 
 
4. Public Hearing 
4.01 Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed County Budget 
 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Action on Public Hearing (if any) 
4.02 Calendar Year 2021 Proposed Tax Rates 
 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 



 Action on Public Hearing (if any) 
4.03 Elderly Tax Ordinance 
 Public Comments 
 Board Comments 
 Action on Public Hearing (if any) 
 
5. Appointments 
5.01 Appointment to the Crater District Area Agency on Aging 
5.02 Appointment to the Building Code Appeal Board 
5.03 Appointments to the Board of Zoning Appeals 
 
6. Action Items  
6.01 FY22 Budget Approval Ordinance 
6.02 CY21 Tax Rate Ordinance 
 
7. Citizens’ Comments  
 
8. Unfinished Business – none  
 
9. New Business  
9.01 Public Facility Review for Flat Foot Solar, LLC Application #2021-01 Appeal, Code of 

Virginia 15.2-2232  
 
10. Board Members Comments 
10.01 Blackwater District 
10.02 Courthouse District 
10.03 Henry District 
10.04 Stony Creek District 
10.05 Wakefield District 
10.06 Waverly District 
 
11. Closed Session 
11.01  Convene to Closed Session  

a. Discussion concerning a prospective business or industry or the expansion of an 
existing business or industry where no previous announcement has been made of the 
business' or industry's interest in locating or expanding its facilities in the community, 
pursuant to applicable Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)5 

11.02  Reconvene to Open Session  
11.03  Certification  
11.04  Action Resulting from Closed Session (if any) 
 
12. Recess/Adjournment  
12.01 Recess/Adjournment 
12.02 Next Regular Meeting, June 17, 2021 @ 6 p.m. 



  
 

1 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

At a Regular Meeting of the  
Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Thursday, April 15, 2021 at 6 pm 
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
C. Eric Fly, Sr. 
Marian D. Johnson  
Debbie P. Jones 
Wayne O. Jones 
Susan M. Seward 
Rufus E. Tyler, Sr. 
Steve White, Tie Breaker 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Richard Douglas, County Administrator 
Jeff Gore, County Attorney 
Deste J. Cox, Treasurer 
G. Reid Foster, Public Safety 
Jeff Gary, Director of Public Works 
Ernest Giles, Sheriff 
William Hagy, Director of Social Services 
Stewart Hudson, Deputy Sheriff 
Eric Johnson, Captain 
Kelly W. Moore, Director of Finance 
John Ogburn, First Sergeant 
Denise Parker, Sussex Central Elementary School Assistant Principal 
Crystal Wyche, Lieutenant 
Adriene Stephenson, Sussex Central Public Schools, Director of Human Resources 
Shilton R. Butts, Assistant to the County Administrator/ 
 Deputy Clerk to the Board of Supervisors 
 
1.  Commencement  
 
1.01  Call to Order/Determine Quorum  
 
The April 15, 2021 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors was called to order 
by Chair Seward. 
 
1.02  The Invocation 
 
The Invocation was offered by Supervisor W. Jones. 
 
1.03  The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all. 



  
 

2 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
1.04  Agenda Amendments 
 
Supervisor Fly requested to add under Item 6. Action Items as 6.05 Jarratt Senior Citizens Center 
and 6.06 Housing Department. 
 
1.05  Approval of Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the April 15, 2021 
regular agenda inclusive of adding under Item 6. Action Items as 6.05 Jarratt Senior Citizens 
Center and 6.06 Housing Department.  All Board members present voted aye. 
  
2. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the Consent agenda 
inclusive of the following: (a) March 11 Special (BWS), March 18 regular and March 25, 2021 
Special (BWS) Board meetings Minutes; (b) the Approval of Warrants and Vouchers; (c) the 
Treasurer’s Report; (d) Financial Update; (e) Animal Services Report; (f) Housing Department 
Report; (g) Public Works Department Report; (h) Public Safety Department Report and (i) Health 
Insurance Plan Approval.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
3.  Recognitions/Awards/Presentation 
 
3.01 RECOGNITION:  Deputy Sheriff Stewart Hudson 
 
This item was held over from the February 2021 regular Board meeting to allow presentation in 
person to Deputy Sheriff Stewart A. Hudson, Jr for his fine deed. 
 
Vice Chairman W. Jones gave a brief overview of Deputy Sheriff Stewart A. Hudson’s fine 
conduct and community service.  
 
Deputy Sheriff Stewart A. Hudson, Jr. began employment with the Sussex County Sheriff’s office 
in July 2020 in the patrol division.   
 
On Monday, January 18, 2021, local resident and Town of Waverly Dispatcher Pam Jones spotted 
and photographed Sussex County’s Deputy Sheriff Stewart Hudson, Jr. picking up litter in 
Wakefield on Branch Street and Highway 460, an area which he patrols. 
 
At its January 21, 2021 meeting, the Board of Supervisors was informed that WTVR CBS 6 News 
had aired/posted a story on Deputy Sheriff Stewart Hudson, Jr. recognizing him for this community 
service in the Wakefield area. 
 
The County wants to take this opportunity to recognize and show appreciation to Deputy Sheriff 
Hudson for his dedication and services to the County and the community.  



  
 

3 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
The following Certificate of Recognition was read aloud and presented to Deputy Sheriff Hudson: 
 

WHEREAS, Deputy Sheriff Stewart A. Hudson, Jr. began employment with the Sussex 
County Sheriff’s Office in July 2020 under the supervision of Sheriff Giles and Captain Johnson; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, Deputy Sheriff Hudson was assigned to the Patrol Division and has been 

patrolling in the Town of Wakefield for several months; and 
 
WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors that 

Deputy Sheriff Hudson exhibited exemplary conduct in the community; and 
 
WHEREAS, on January 18, 2021 Deputy Sheriff Hudson was seen contributing in keeping 

the community clean by voluntarily picking up litter on Branch Street and Highway 460 in the 
Town of Wakefield; and 

 
WHEREAS, this act personifies character, and is a source of inspiration and dedication to 

the citizens and its community;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby recognizes and 

thanks Deputy Sheriff Stewart A. Hudson, Jr. for his dedication and commitment to the Sussex 
community. 
 
3.02 County Broadband Update – Mr. Casey Logan, Prince George Electric Cooperative 
 
Mr. Casey Logan, CEO and President of Prince George Electric Cooperative, was present and 
provided a brief update on the County broadband. 
 
Mr. Logan stated that the overall system passings are now at 5,800.  Connections are at 2,000 
which is a 17+ increase.  There are 965 residences in Sussex County that are available to have 
fiber in their homes.  Sussex County’s take rate has increased from 18% to 23%.Currently there 
are 223 sign ups.   
 
The RURALBAND network is 100% fiber with gold-standard communications transmission; 
gigabit-capable symmetrical speeds (same lightning-fast upload and download); multiples devices 
running data-intensive applications (no service loss or shutdowns); and ushers in the ability to 
learn and work from home, new telemedicine options through telemedicine. 
 
He stated that they were building their reputation and educating their residents on RURALBAND 
Fiber network superiority.  Mr. Logan reviewed their Build Plan for 2021.  He stated this 
information was on their website.   
 
Mr. Logan reviewed a map he provided to the Board notating where fiber would be. He noted the 
help they had with federal funding.   
 



  
 

4 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

Mr.  
He discussed communication in updating the members/potential subscribers quarterly on new 
zones/build progress as well as “softening” market to increase take rates when crews are in zones, 
saving residents money. 
 
A copy of the Sussex County Electrical Service Area Map was included in the Board packet.  Mr. 
Logan provided the Board a handout of his overview. 
 
4.  Joint Public Hearing 
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that the Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) and 
the Sussex County Board of Supervisors, in accordance with Section 33.1-70.01 of the Code of 
Virginia, were holding a joint public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comments on 
proposed Secondary Six Year Plan for Fiscal Year 2022 through 2026 in Sussex County and on 
the Secondary System Construction Plan and Budget for 2020. Copies of the proposed plan and 
budget were in the Sussex County Administrator’s Office located at 20135 Princeton Road, Sussex 
VA  23884 and at the Franklin Residency of the Virginia Department of Transportation, 23116 
Meherrin Road, Courtland, Virginia 23837 for review. 
 
Chair Seward opened the Public Hearing. 
 
Mr. Jerry Kee, VDOT Assistant Residency Assistant, was in attendance and gave a brief overview 
of all the projects in the VDOT Secondary Six Year Road Plan which documents how Virginia 
will obligate federal transportation funds.  All of the projects were eligible for federal funds and 
will be included in the Statewide Transportation Improvement Plan.   
 
Chair Seward closed the Public Hearing. 
 
Copies of the proposed resolution, Sussex County Construction Program Estimated Allocations, 
the Secondary System Construction Plan, and the advertisement for the Public Hearing were 
included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR TYLER, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approved the resolution for the Virginia 
Department of Transportation Proposed Secondary Six Year Plan and Budget, to-wit: 
 
WHEREAS, Section 33.1-23 and 33.1-23.4 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, provides 
the opportunity for each County to work with the Virginia Department of Transportation in 
developing a Secondary Six Year Road Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, this Board has previously agreed to assist in the preparation of this Plan, in 
accordance with the Virginia Department of Transportation policies and procedures and 
participated in a public hearing on the Proposed (FY2022/2023 through 2026/2027) on April 15, 
2021 after duly advertised so that all citizens of the County had the opportunity to participate in 
said hearing and to make comments and recommendations concerning the proposed Plan and 
Priority List; and 



  
 

5 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, Gerald Kee, of the Virginia Department of Transportation, appeared before the Board 
and recommended approval of the Six Year Plan for Secondary Roads and the Construction 
Priority List for Sussex County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Priority List is as follows: 
 
Priority #1: Route 735 (Courthouse Road) Reconstruction and drainage improvements on Route 
735, to Route 660 (Gilliam Road) and Route 631 (Gray Road) (2.1 miles) from Route)  
 
Priority #2: Route 636 (Longevity Road) Pave non-hard surface road, to Route 626 (Courthouse 
Road) (1.2 miles) from Route 626 
 
Priority #3: Route 609 (Butts Road) Reconstruction & Surface Treat Non-Hard Surface Road to 
Route 697 (Rowehampton Road) and Route 735 (Courthouse Road)  
 
Priority #4:  Future unpaved roads:  4-6 Years, various locations in the County  
 
Priority #5: Glyndon Lane and Carver Lane; Glyndon Lane and Carver Lane Rural Addition, 
Various 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that since the plan appears to be in the best interest of 
the Secondary Road System, said Secondary Six Year Plan is hereby approved as presented at the 
public hearing.  
All Board members present voted aye. 
 
5.  Appointments  
 
5.01 Appointment to the Blackwater Regional Library Board of Trustees 
 
County Administration received notification from Mr. Ben Neal, the Blackwater Regional 
Library Director, that Ms. Jessica Moore’s term on the library’s Board of Trustees as Sussex 
County’s member, is due to expire June 30, 2021.   
 
Ms. Moore is willing to continue to serve if reappointed.  If reappointed, her term will expire 
June 30, 2025. 
 
A copy of Mr. Ben Neal’s Letter, dated March 15, 2021, was included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Ms. Jessica Moore 
to the Blackwater Regional Library Board of Trustees for a second term expiring, June 30, 2025.  
All Board members presented voted aye. 
 
5.02 Appointments to Industrial Development Authority Board of Directors 
 



  
 

6 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

County Administrator Douglas stated that the terms of Mr. George O. Urquhart, 7201 Newville 
Road, and Mr. Thomas O. Jones, 405 Railroad Avenue, both of Waverly, VA 23890, on the 
Industrial Development Board of Directors are due to expire May 15, 2021.   
 
Staff has contacted Mr. Urquhart and Mr. Jones.  Both are willing to continue to serve if 
reappointed.  If reappointed, their terms will expire May 15, 2025. 
 
Copies of the confirmation letters and IDA roster were included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR JOHNSON and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reappoints Mr. George O. 
Urquhart, 7201 Newville Road, and Mr. Thomas O. Jones, 405 Railroad Avenue, both of Waverly, 
VA 23890, to the Industrial Development Board of Directors, both with terms expiring May 15, 
2025.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
5.03 Appointments to the Board of Zoning Appeals 
 
This item was tabled from previous regular Board of Supervisors meetings.  Several members on 
the Board of Zoning Appeals have resigned.  There are currently three (3) vacancies.   
 
Nominations for appointment by the Circuit Court Judge need to be made for a term that expired 
January 31, 2021.  This nomination will be for a term to starting immediately and expiring January 
31, 2026.  Two (2) nominations will need to be made for terms starting immediately, expiring 
January 31, 2023 and January 31, 2024, respectively. 
 
The BZA needs to have at least three (3) members to have a quorum. 
 
A copy of the Board of Zoning Appeals By Laws and roster were included in the Board packet. 
 
No Board members found persons to be nominated for appointment.  They will continue to look 
for nominees. 
 
6.01. Lawn Maintenance Bid Award 
 
County staff recently advertised a Request for Proposals for lawn care services for all county 
properties, and received proposals from Schultz Lawnscapes, Inc. and Oak Ridge Enterprise, LLC.  
Even though the Oak Ridge Enterprise, LLC’s annual cost is lower, staff recommends Schultz 
Lawnscapes, Inc. at a cost of $35,139.24 (annual cost), with the reasoning thatfact that the other 
contractor does not have a certified applicator for fertilizer and chemicals on staff.  In addition, 
Schultz Lawnscapes has significantly more employees that should ensure maintaining lawn care 
scheduling needs.  
 
Copies of the letter of recommendation from the Public Works Director and proposals received 
from Oak Ridge Enterprise, LLC and Schultz Lawnscapes, Inc. were included in the Board 
packet. 
  



  
 

7 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves Schultz Lawnscapes, 
Inc. for County lawn care services at a cost of $35,139.24. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  none 
Abstained:  Supervisor Tyler 
 
6.02 Waverly Law Enforcement/Dispatch Agreement 
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that included in the Board packet for the Board’s 
consideration is an agreement with the Town of Waverly for law enforcement/dispatch services 
effective May 2021.  This agreement is modeled on the existing agreement between Sussex County 
and the Town of Wakefield, and has been reviewed by administrative staff, the Sheriff, and the 
County Attorney.  It is designed to be cost-neutral for the County but will also be beneficial to the 
County in providing additional law enforcement and dispatch support.  He stated that the Town of 
Waverly approved the agreement at its April 13, 2021 Town Hall meeting.  County Administrator 
Douglas recommended approval from the Board. 
 
A copy of the Police Services Agreement and a schedule of the proposed budget were included in 
the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR JOHNSON, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves the agreement between 
the Town of Waverly, the County of Sussex and the Sheriff of the County of Sussex, Virginia, 
effective May 1, 2021.  All Board members present voted aye. 
 
6.03 Crater Regional Workforce Development Board (CRWDB) of Sussex County Payment 

Request 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that Sussex County is a part of the Crater Regional Workforce Development 
Board in which he’s Sussex County’s representative.  Supervisor Fly stated that an audit had been 
conducted on the CRWDB due to actions in 2016 through 2018.  It was stated that the audit finding 
included disallowed costs that were not approved by the State.  The State is asking for 
reimbursement from the members’ localities.  Sussex County’s portion of the reimbursement is 
$1,819.   
 
Supervisor Fly stated that, even though this item may have to be revisited, his recommendation 
would be to not approve the payment at this time.  It is an ongoing discussion with the State.  He 
recommends to wait until they meet with the Governor and the audit by the State to find out what 
happened and get some answers.  He stated that the County is obligated, by agreement with the 
CRWDB, to share in the costs of reimbursement.  Supervisor Fly stated that it will take about a 
couple of months. 
 
A copy of the Virginia Career Works CRWDB Letter as Invoice from Jasmine E. Gore, CEO 
Chair, dated April 2, 2021 and CEO Questions and Answers were included in the Board packet. 
 



  
 

8 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves of Sussex County not 
participating in the repayment plan to Crater Regional Workforce Development Board, at this time. 
All Board members present voted aye. 
 
6.04 Department of Social Services Structure 
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that he was originally contacted by representatives of the 
Virginia Department of Social Services (VDSS).  After extensive discussions with Virginia 
Department of Social Services (Eastern Region) representatives, staff recommends that the Board 
of Supervisors consider changing the DSS board structure from an Administrative Board to an 
Advisory Board due to some operational concerns of the Department of Social Services Board.  
County Administrator Douglas stated that under the State law/code, the Board of Supervisors has 
the authority to make this change. 
 
Mr. Peter Gezzi, of VDSS, was present via Zoom and telephone to answer any questions.  Mr. 
Gezzi gave a brief overview of the positive and negatives of an Advisory Board.  Mr. Gezzi stated 
that the primary difference in the Administrative Board and the Advisory Board is the 
Administrative Board makes final decisions for all or most actions that occur within the 
Department of Social Services.  The Advisory Board doesn’t make those final decisions.  They 
just advise, recommends and advocate to the local jurisdiction their recommendations.  Some 
examples would include: (1) they would not make the hiring or firing decisions; the County would 
make those decisions; and (2) the final approval of the DSS budget would go before the Board of 
Supervisors and the County would make the final approval; however, the Advisory Board would 
be influential during the entire process. 
 
Mr. Gezzi stated that the advantage of having an Advisory Board over an Administrative Board is 
that it allows the Department of Social Services to align to their structure with the County 
government structure.  The employees of the Department of Social Services are County employees.  
He stated that when you have a Department of Social Services that falls under an Administrative 
Board, that Administrative Board has the autonomy of decision-making authority regarding 
disciplinary action and budget decisions.  He stated that having an Advisory Board, switches the 
Social Services Department to be in alignment with any other department of County 
Administration Departments.  He stated that it helps to reduce any kind of liability that falls on the 
County by having the Department of Social Services in alignment with the County structure.   
 
He discussed other counties switching to Advisory Board.  He stated that there are more 
Administrative Boards than Advisory Boards.   
 
Mr. Gezzi stated that the Sussex County Department of Social Services is a non-deviating agency 
which requires DSS to follow the State Human Resource policies.  It requires a certain level of 
expertise and knowledge of the business.   
 
Mr. Gezzi stated that the advantage of having an Advisory Board helps the Board to focus on 
service delivered instead of the technicalities of daily operations.  They are the eyes and ears of 
the community and help the local director with projects and reduces potential liability.   



  
 

9 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
In summary, the Administrative Board makes final decisions; the Advisory Board doesn’t. 
 
It was requested to provide data and outcome matters. 
 
There was inquiry as to whether it was an initiative of the Commissioner to have localities to 
switch from an Administrative Board to an Advisory Board.   
 
It was discussion of putting more responsibility on the County Administrator.  There was inquiry 
as to why it was recommended to change the Administrative Board to an Advisory Board.  There 
was discussion of audit findings. 
 
There was discussion of not making a decision at this meeting and waiting until the May Board 
meeting.  There was inquiry of when the audit was completed and did the Social Services Board 
know about the audit. 
 
Due to the details of audit findings, conversations were ended and a motion was made to discuss 
this item in Closed Session. 
 
6.05 Jarratt Senior Citizens Center (JSCC) 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that the County allocates funds each year to JSCC for outings/trips and 
different activities of the JSCC.  Supervisor Fly stated that he wanted to bring to the Board’s 
attention, a letter received from the Jarratt Senior Citizens Center (JSCC), advising of funds usage.  
He stated that the letter basically said that due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, they weren’t able to 
do their trips and outings.  The group decided to use some of the funds to pay/assist six (6) people 
with groceries, fuel, electricity and medicine in the amount of $1,200.  A breakdown of the usage 
of the $5,000 they received from the County and the balance were provided in the letter.   
 
Supervisor Fly stated that as the Finance Committee Chair, the discretion of how funds could be 
spent was not JSCC’s.  He stated that the money could be spent only for what the County assigned 
it to be spent on such as trips and activities.  Supervisor Fly stated that he would ask the County 
Administrator to check into the matter further and see who made the decision for the disallowable 
spending.   
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that no one had contacted him or staff to request to use the 
funds differently.  He stated that after discussion with the County Attorney, moving forward, the 
County would draft an agreement for the organizations so that there will be a clear understanding 
of performance measures the number of seniors going on trips, the number of trips, etc. for 
accountability of how the money is used.   
 
There was discussion that the money appropriated to JSCC was used because they couldn’t go on 
trips due to the COVID-19 pandemic and was used to assist some of the members with medicine 
and electricity, was a better usage.  There was also discussion that it was believed that the funds 
appropriated were not assigned to any specific cost category and hadn’t been done in prior years.  
 



  
 

10 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

There was discussion that each person was given $200 and could the County get in trouble for this 
type of spending in regards in regards to audits due to no record of reimbursement to the County 
for this usage of the funds by the JSCC. 
 
County Attorney Gore recommended that as the County Administrator referenced going forward 
, to put in place a more structured grant agreement to clarify usage.  He stated that he believed it 
was possible that the audit may flag this item; however, he was unsure as to whether the County 
would “get into trouble” for usage of the funds in the manner discussed.  The County is not able 
to simply give money to individuals or individual businesses unless it’s done pursuant to the State 
Code.  He recommends to protect the County and the County taxpayers’ dollars, he would 
recommend having a more structured process that works for the non-profits and provide 
clarification of expectations of terms and conditions in a grant agreement which can be revisited 
at the end of year.  The non-profit organizations can provide results for record purposes.   
 
6.06 Housing Department 
 
Supervisor Fly stated that it had been brought to their attention that an audit had been done of the 
Housing Department by the State.  He is requesting the County Administrator to provide the audit 
report to every Board member once received.   
 
7.  Citizens’ Comments 
 
Citizens’ comments were heard from: 
 

• Ernest Giles (Sheriff) – Invited Board and citizens to the dedication for fallen Public Safety 
employees scheduled for Thursday, April 29th at 12 noon in the Memorial Park in front of 
the Sheriff’s office. 

• Reid Foster (Public Safety Coordinator) – Update on COVID-19 vaccination (18% first 
shot); second shot clinic at 4-H Center; no clinic for new vaccines for first shots; vaccines 
available Wednesday at Surry Recreational Center; Cameron Foundation gave Crater 
$230,000 Emergency Grant to hire five people to oversee vaccinations – one person 
coming to Sussex (read in Independent Messenger newspaper); conference call regarding 
J & J vaccines; Sheriff’s Office inmate vaccination. 

• Deste Cox (Treasurer) – Jarratt Senior Citizens Center and all other outside agencies 
requirement of funds spent. 

• Kevin Bracy (Courthouse District) – Animal attack on farm; appreciate Sheriff and Animal 
Control; holding people accountable for their dogs; concrete at Courthouse Fire 
Department. 

• Dennis Mason (Wakefield District) – Town Council and street signs. 
 

8.  Unfinished Business 
 
8.01 Elderly/Disabled Tax Relief Ordinance 
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that it had been several months that the Ordinance for the 
tax relief for the elderly/disabled was presented.  The Board directed staff to have a public hearing.  



  
 

11 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

A public hearing was scheduled back in December 2020 to consider the potential tax relief program 
for elderly and disabled persons.  However, the public hearing was postponed to allow the public 
to make in person comments regarding this Ordinance.   
 
A copy of the draft ordinance to adopt a Tax Relief Program for elderly and disabled persons was 
included in the Board packet. 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby directs the County 
Administrator to advertise for a Public Hearing for the Elderly/Disabled Tax Relief Ordinance for 
the May 20, 2021 regular meeting. 
All Board members present voted aye. 
 
At a previous meeting the Board was advised that a Public Hearing was not required.  A Public 
Notice was advertised for the December 2020 regular Board meeting where this item was tabled.  
 
9.  New Business 
 
9.01 Presentation of FY22 Operating Budget and Proposed Taxes for Calendar Year 2021 
 
County Administrator Douglas stated that the budget was a challenging budget due to revenue 
shortfall issues.  He stated that he was pleased to present the recommended $37.84 million 
operating budget for the fiscal year 2021-2022 for Sussex County, which overall represents an 
increase of $180,956, but reflects a significant decrease in local revenues. This budget was 
prepared in accordance with state budgeting requirements and is based on the following: 
 
• Maintaining existing real estate tax rate of 58 cents and no proposed increases in other tax rates 

and fees 
• No fund balance appropriation 
• A decrease in local revenues of $1,232,067, based in part on projected decreases in machinery 

and tools tax revenue (-$313,917), landfill tipping fees (-$685,489), and court fines/forfeitures 
(-$185,000) 

• Exclusion of all capital items and some operational expenditures (approximately $1,319,000 
could be funded with American Revenue Plan Act revenue, but these items have been removed 
from the proposed budget in order to balance expenditures and revenues) 

• A$250,000 decrease in local school funding, due to projected revenue shortfalls, but an 
additional $1.127 million in state and federal educational funding 

 
At the start of the budget process, two "big ticket" budget meetings were held by the Board of 
Supervisors, where each Department Head and Constitutional Officer was provided the 
opportunity to present capital requests, personnel requests, and requested programmatic changes 
that would result in new costs. 
 
Following these meetings, the County Administrator and Director of Finance met with each 
Department Head and Constitutional Officer to review each line of the requested budget and 
consider each department's needs (any items meeting the criteria and not presented at the "big 



  
 

12 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

ticket" meetings were excluded from the proposed budget). The budget worksheets have been 
changed to reflect the amount requested by the Department Head/Constitutional Officer for each 
line item, so that the Board of Supervisors can see the requested amounts of funding. In addition, 
the Board of Supervisors met during formulation of the budget to review draft revenue and 
expenditures and to hear organizational funding requests.  
 
County Administrator Douglas reviewed the expenditures within the recommended $37.84 million 
operating budget awith comparison to FY20-21 approved budget. 
 
County Administrator Douglas reviewed budget highlights for 2021-2022 that included: 
 
• For all employees, a five percent (5%) salary increase, matching increases for State 

Compensation Board and DSS employees, are included in the proposed budget, but no merit 
increases ($179,613 in local funds for increased salaries and benefits). No changes to health 
insurance or other employee benefits are proposed.   

• Four positions have been eliminated in the proposed budget (Deputy County Administrator, 
two (2) Building and Grounds positions, one (1) Solid Waste management position). 

• $367,000 worth of capital project requests have been eliminated from the proposed budget. 
• $952,000 in operational expenses have been eliminated from the proposed budget, including 

$163,000 in solid waste convenience site staffing. 
• Includes a new expenditures of $330,000 for public safety radio system maintenance (half to 

be, paid by DOC). ' 
. 
In summary, the proposed 2021-2022 operating budget is based on a continued uncertain climate 
and projected decrease in local revenues; but was prepared with the goals of continuing to provide 
quality services to the County residents and striving to improve the County’s financial position. 
The budget is designed to function as a work plan in guiding county operations, in an attempt to 
accomplish all the goals and objectives of the Board of Supervisors. 
, 
County Administrator Douglas stated each Department Head and Constitutional Officer should be 
commended, for refining expenditure estimates and working to achieve only minimal increases as 
necessary in their budget requests. He also thanked the Treasurer for preparing the revenue 
projections, and the Director of Finance for many hours of preparing the budget document and 
coordinating the budget development process. He stated that the Board of Supervisors may wish 
to consider a couple dates for budget work sessions, if necessary, prior to the advertised public 
hearing on May 20th (April 29th and May 6th are suggested). County Administrator Douglas 
welcomed further discussion on this proposed budget. 
 
A Budget Work Session was scheduled for Wednesday, April 28, 2021 at 5 p.m. at the Sussex 
Central Elementary School Gymnasium. 
 
There was discussion of Public Schools budgeting categorically. 
 
The balanced proposed FY22 Budget Book was provided to the Board of Supervisors along with 
the Board packet. The County Administrator provided his budget message to the Board at the 
meeting. 



  
 

13 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
10.  Board Member Comments 
 
10.01 Blackwater District – Thanked Public Safety and everyone in the County that helped with 
the clinic for COVID-19 vaccinations. 
 
10.02 Courthouse District – none 
 
10.03 Henry District – none 
 
10.04 Stony Creek District – Thanked Jeff Gary for accompanying her to the Stony Creek Town 
meeting; acknowledged the DSS Board members present at the meeting; commended Sheriff Giles 
for recognition of fallen public safety employees. 
 
10.05 Wakefield District – Advised that Q-Daddy Barbecue (Old Tasty Treat) will be opening; 
Virginia Diner warehouse. 
 
10.06 Waverly District – Greeted everyone; advised everyone to stay safe. 
 
11. Closed Session 
 
11.01 Convene to Closed Session 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR W. JONES, seconded by SUPERVISOR D. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby enters Closed Session to discuss 
the following (1) personnel matters involving performance evaluation of specific Board appointed 
employee, pursuant to Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)1; (2) a prospective business or industry or 
the expansion of an existing business or industry where no previous announcement has been made 
of the business’ or industry’s interest in locating or expanding its facilities in the community; 
pursuant to Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A);  and, (3) consultation with legal counsel or actual or 
probable future litigation, pursuant to Va. Code Section 2.2-3711(A)7. 
All Board members present voted aye. 
 
11.02/03.  Reconvene to Open Session/Certification of Closed Session 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby reconvened to Open Session 
and convened a Closed Meeting on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance 
with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom of Information Act; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby approves adoption of resolution for 
certification, to-wit: 
 
WHEREAS, that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors convened a Closed Meeting on this date 
pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Virginia Freedom 
of Information Act; and 



  
 

14 | Page – Minutes of April 15, 2021 Meeting of Board of Supervisors 
 
 

 
WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, requires a certification by the 
Board that such Closed Meeting was conducted inconformity with Virginia law. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Supervisors hereby certifies that, to 
the best of each member’s knowledge (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from 
Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this 
certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters as were identified in the 
motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard discussed or considered. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, Johnson, D. Jones, W. Jones, Seward, Tyler 
Voting nay:  none 
 
11.04 Action Resulting from Closed Session 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR W. JONES and carried:  
RESOLVED that the Sussex County Board of Supervisors hereby converts the Department of 
Social Services from an Administrative Board to an Advisory Board. 
Voting aye:  Supervisors Fly, W. Jones, Seward 
Voting nay:  Supervisors Johnson, Tyler 
Abstained:  Supervisor D. Jones 
 
12.  Adjournment 
 
12.01 Adjournment 
 
ON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR FLY, seconded by SUPERVISOR TYLER and carried:  
RESOLVED that the April 15, 2021 regular meeting of the Sussex County Board of Supervisors 
hereby adjourned at 11:52 p.m. 
All Board members presented voted aye. 
 
12.02 Next Meeting 
 
The next regular Board of Supervisors meeting will be held on Thursday, May 20, 2021 at 6 p.m. 
 



TOTAL ALL WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $839,411.11

TOTAL ALL VOID CHECKS FOR APPROVAL $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANTS: CHECK NO. AMOUNTS PROCESS DATE

FOR MONTH OF APRIL 2021 218430-218475 64,387.08$     RUN DATE 4/01/21
218476-218504 80,860.40$     RUN DATE 4/07/21
218516-218575 312,560.56$   RUN DATE 4/15/21
218576-218611 88,415.07$     RUN DATE 4/21/21
218671-218717 181,313.92$   RUN DATE 4/29/21

Total Regular Warrants $727,537.03

PAY. DEDUCTION WARRANTS: 218429 1,586.78$       RUN DATE 3/30/21
218505-218515 54,831.58$     RUN DATE 4/16/21
218612-218623 55,455.72$     RUN DATE 4/30/21

Total Deduction Warrants: $111,874.08

TOTAL VOUCHERS & WARRANTS FOR APPROVAL $839,411.11

VOID CHECKS See attached
218624-218670 0.00

May 20, 2021
      WARRANTS & VOUCHERS SUMMARY



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
CHECKS 

 





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

PAYROLL 
DEDUCTION 

CHECKS 









#2.03

Consent Agenda - Page 1

sricks
Highlight



Consent Agenda - Page 2



2.04

Consent Agenda - Page 3

sricks
Highlight



Consent Agenda - Page 4



Consent Agenda - Page 5



2.05 

Animal Services 

May 20, 2021  

Monthly Report

Consent Agenda - Page 6



Animal Intake Totals For 2020 and 2021

Animals for January 21- May 21 Animals for January 20- December 20
Canine 164 267
Feline 87 110
Horses 6 4
Pigs 13 0
Pigeons 22 0
Goats 1 0
Rabits 14 0

Total: 307 Total: 381

Consent Agenda - Page 7



MONTHLY REPORT 
HOUSING CHOICE 

VOUCHER (HCV) 
PROGRAM 

This report is a summary of some of the HCVP activities of the 

Department during the previous months.   May the closeness of 

friends, the comforts of home, and the unity of our community, 

renew your spirits. 

May 11, 2021       

Brenda H. Drew, 

Program Coordinator 

2.06

Consent Agenda - Page 8



Monthly Update/Overview: 

 As always, the monthly report provides an opportunity for me to express thanks for your 

continued support of promoting safe, sanitary, decent and affordable housing to our most 

vulnerable citizens. 

Since 1993, The Housing office has successfully assisted LMI residents with various housing 
needs.   The Choice Voucher program is looking forward to continuing our partnerships and 
programs which promotes family self-sufficiency, homeownership opportunities, housing 
counseling as we administer rental assistance to low and moderate income families in need.   
Currently, there is 1 fulltime employee administering housing choice vouchers.      During the 
past months, as this program continue to undergo various transitions and deal with many 
challenges that came along with COVID 19 we are “still standing”.   Staff was able to complete 
all inspections and monthly cases on-time.   This include submitting a desk audit to Virginia 
Housing, completing virtual inspections, family briefings, executing contracts, and other 
certifications.   In addition, staff has successfully completed the HQS Training and Certification 
Exam.    Upcoming training will include Housing Specialist Certification and Exam.   Additional 
training and a work session will be held to accomplish a successful SEMAP Audit due August 1, 
2021. 

The following information is intended to share the allocation of the time needed to administer 
the HCVP.    Included for your information is some of the other local activities required in Sussex 
County.     Staff has served in various capacities over the years to assist with these and other 
activities.     

Lastly, I am including a report of the admin fees and other revenue received for administering 
the HCV program for the last 3 years, for your information.   

Thank you! 

Consent Agenda - Page 9



 Monthly Agency HAP Expense, Lease-up & Administrative Fee: 

Three types of funding are provided to manage the Housing Choice Voucher Program. 

 Funding for Housing Assistance Payment(HAP) to cover subsidy payments

 Funding for Utility Assistance Payments (UAP)

 Funding for Administrative Fees to cover program costs



Please note, the reports listed below does not include COVID Funding received. 

Please review the trailing reports below for additional information: 

Consent Agenda - Page 10



Consent Agenda - Page 11



"A house is a home when it shelters the body and comforts the soul."    

Phillip Moffitt 

Consent Agenda - Page 12



2.07 

PUBLIC WORKS 
DEPARTMENT 

May 20, 2021 
Monthly Report 

Building & Grounds 
Department 

Solid Waste Services 

Building Department 

Consent Agenda - Page 13



Community Development Office    County  Of Sussex, Virginia   
BEVERLY WALKUP        P. O. Box 1397 Sussex, Virginia 23884 
Director Of planning        Fax (434) 246-2175 
(434) 246-1043

sussexcounty.govoffice.com 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  May 4, 2021 

TO: Richard Douglas, County Administrator  

FROM: Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning   

SUBJECT: April 2021 - Monthly Report 

Please accept this as the April 2021 update for the Community Development Department.  

BUILDING ACTIVITY  

• April 2021

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

17 13 4 9 80 $389,798.00 $5,293.68 

• April 2020

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

7 8 4 5 36 $335,359.00 $2,956.21 

• January 2021 – December 2021 (Yearly totals)

Building 
Permits 

Electrical 
Permits 

Plumbing & 
Sprinkler 
Permits 

Mechanical 
Permits 

Field 
Inspections 

Improvement 
Value 

Revenue 
Generated 

44 43 14 28 230 $1,891,875.00 $16,340.62 

Consent Agenda - Page 14



Origin / Material Summary Report

Criteria: 04/01/2021 12:00 AM to 04/30/2021 11:59 PM

Business Unit Name: Atlantic Waste Disposal - S05136 (USA)
Origin Material Tons

DC Special Misc-Tons 456.97 

Origin Total 456.97 

DE Special Misc-Tons 135.88 

Origin Total 135.88 

MD MSWT 354.55 

MD Sludge Indus-Tons 207.60 

MD SludgeIndus-Tons 97.17 

MD Special Misc-Tons 28.08 

Origin Total 687.40 

NC CDTC 130.21 

NC MSWT 5,020.74 

NC Special Misc-Tons 2,549.95 

Origin Total 7,700.90 

NY MSWT 69,516.87 

Origin Total 69,516.87 

SUSS BUS CDTC 2.98 

SUSS BUS MSWT 75.04 

SUSS BUS Sludge Indus-Tons 1,859.96 

Origin Total 1,937.98 

SUSS RES CDTC 2.33 

SUSS RES MSWT 556.46 

Origin Total 558.79 

VA C&D-Tons 195.19 

VA CDTC 140.28 

VA MSWT 13,636.56 

VA SludgeIndus-Tons 213.82 

VA Special Misc-Tons 3,929.76 

VA Treated Wood-Tons 60.22 

Origin Total 18,175.83 

Totals 99,170.62 

Consent Agenda - Page 15



Monthly Report 
May 20, 2021 

Consent Agenda - Page 16



OFFICE OF PUBLIC SAFETY 
G. REID FOSTER, JR.
PUBLIC SAFETY COORDINATOR
(804) 834-1305 EXT. 22
EMAIL:  RFOSTER@SUSSEXCOUNTYVA.GOV

COUNTY OF SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 
POST OFFICE BOX 1397 
15080 COURTHOUSE ROAD 
SUSSEX, VIRGINIA 23884 

May 6, 2021 

TO:   Richard Douglas, County Administrator 

FROM: Reid Foster, Jr., Public Safety Coordinator 

SUBJECT: April 2021 Monthly Reports 

Enclosed you will find the monthly report for April 2021.  

RADIO SYSTEM:  Still having problems with the paging system.  Harris still working on problem no 
solution in site. 

Working on getting quotes to have air condition replaced. 

Had several alarms at courthouse and Waverly all were resolved remotely. 

FIRE DEPTS: Stony Creek brush truck radios installed. 

Working with each department on equipment need for new engine’s and getting prices for that 
equipment. 

Several major accidents on I95. 

New pickups for Stony Creek and Waverly have arrived working with departments. on getting 
them lettered and equipped. 

RESCUE: Still waiting on meeting with Board of Directors of Waverly Rescue Squad. 

Had several conversations with dealer for new medic. 

Waverly new medic has arrived working with squad captain and Harris on getting radios installed. 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: Crater Health has not offered any new vaccines to county.  

Still working on getting EOC operational   

Still updating the Emergency Operation Plan Vdem is reviewing now 

Consent Agenda - Page 17



2.09 

Planning Department 

May 6, 2021  
Monthly Report 

Consent Agenda - Page 18



Planning Department Monthly April 2021 
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning 

Economic Development. 

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 The Fairfield Inn site remains under construction.
 Six (6) housing projects have been completed under the Pocahontas project, including four (4) substantial

reconstructions and two (2) rehabilitations.
 Six (6) housing projects have been completed under the UNOS project, including three (3) substantial

reconstructions and three (3) rehabilitations.
 A new CDBG Program Administrator is being sought to provide management oversite for the UNOS a

Pocahontas projects.  The County received one (1) response from the Program Administrator RFP and is
in the process of negotiating a contract.

Planning & Zoning 

 The Planning Commission considered the following application at its April meeting:
o Flatfoot Solar Public Facility Application Review 2021-01, Code of Virginia Section 15.2-2232.  The

Planning Commission voted to recommend denial of the application.  The applicant has appealed
the Commission’s decision to the Board of Supervisors.  The Board will consider the appeal at its
May 20, 2021 meeting.

 Thirteen (13) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved, two (2) for new dwellings, one single-
family and one double-wide manufactured home, two (2) detached sheds, one (1) farm related structure,
one (1) cell tower antenna replacement, one (1) detached sign, one (1) carport, and five (5) for deck/porch
replacement and/or new.

 One (1) new address assignment was issued for new residential construction for Railroad Bed Road.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 An E&S plan is currently under review for the Virginia Diner in Wakefield for expanding the offices and
warehouse space with parking and associated infrastructure.

 Five (5) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.

Consent Agenda - Page 19



Planning Department Monthly February/March 2021 
Beverly Walkup, Director of Planning 

Economic Development. 

Community Development/Special Programs Grant Administration 

 A grant application was prepared and submitted on March 9, 2021 to the Tobacco Commission
requesting 50% funding assistance in the amount $237,500 to accomplish an Engineering Evaluation and
Design of the Stony Creek WWTP Improvements.

 The Fairfield Inn site remains under construction.
 Five (5) housing projects have been completed under the Pocahontas project, including three (3)

substantial reconstructions and two (2) rehabilitations.  A new Program Administrator is being sought to
provide management oversite for the remainder of the Pocahontas project.  An RFP has been issued.

 Five (5) housing projects have been completed under the UNOS project, including three (3) substantial
reconstructions and two (2) rehabilitations. A new Program Administrator is being sought to provide
management oversite for the UNOS project.  An RFP has been issued.

 The County received one (1) response from the Program Administrator RFP and is in the process of
negotiating a contract.

Planning & Zoning 

 The Planning Commission did not meet during the months of February and March.
 Five (5) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved during the month of February, three (3) for new

single-family dwellings, one (1) for an addition and detached shed, and one (1) for a detached garage.
 Three (3) new address assignments were issued for new residential construction for properties on Loco

School Road, Railroad Bed Road and Newville Road in February.
 Three (3) Zoning Applications were reviewed and approved during the month of March, one (1) for a

detached metal garage, one (1) for a detached metal shed, and one (1) to replace a residential porch.
 There were no new address assignments issued during the month of March.

Erosion & Sediment Control 

 An E&S plan is currently under review for the Virginia Diner in Wakefield for expanding the offices and
warehouse space with parking and associated infrastructure.

 Five (5) E&S projects are active with inspections being made after each rain event.

Consent Agenda - Page 20



2.10 

Sheriff’s Department 

Monthly Report 
May 20, 2021 

BOS Meeting 

Consent Agenda - Page 21



Consent Agenda - Page 22



Consent Agenda - Page 23



Consent Agenda - Page 24



Consent Agenda - Page 25



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Consent Agenda #2.11 

Subject:   Town of Waverly Police Agreement Budget Appropriation 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  At its April 15, 2021 regular meeting, the Board of Supervisors adopted the original 
agreement for police services between the Town of Waverly, Sussex County, and the Sussex 
County Sheriff.  Services were effective May 1, 2021; however, an appropriation was need to 
cover the terms of the agreement for May and June 2021. 

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors approves and adopts resolution R21-55 for the 
FY21 budget amendment and appropriates all funds as set forth in the resolution.   

Attachment: Resolution R-21-54 Approving a budget amendment and appropriation for 
recovered costs for the Police Services Agreement between the Town of Waverly 
and Sussex County and the Sheriff of Sussex County. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors approves and adopts resolution R21-55 for the FY21 
budget amendment and appropriates all funds as set forth in the resolution. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Jones ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Jones  ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)   ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 26



RESOLUTION 

R-21-54:   APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT AND APPROPRIATION
FOR RECOVERED COSTS FOR THE POLICE SERVICES 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF WAVERLY AND SUSSEX 
COUNTY AND THE SHERIFF OF SUSSEX COUNTY 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors adopted the original 
agreement on April 15, 2021, and 

WHEREAS, the agreement was made effective and entered into the first day of 
May 2021, and 

WHEREAS, an appropriation is needed for Fiscal Year 2021 to cover the terms 
of the agreement for May 2021 and June 2021, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors hereby approves and adopts the Fiscal Year 2021 budget amendment, and 
appropriates all funds as set forth in the amendment below: 

GENERAL FUND 
Revenues: 
Recovered Costs $90,018  
Total Revenues ___$90,018______ 

Expenditures: 
Sheriff’s Operations & Jail $ 90,018 
Total Expenditures $ 90,018 

Consent Agenda - Page 27



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Consent Agenda #2.12 

Subject:   Jail Roofing Contract 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  At its May 21, 2020 Budget Work Session, the Board of Supervisors approved and 
appropriated $86,000 from Fund 135 for the Jail Roofing Project. 

The Sheriff agreed to use FY21 operating expenses from Fund 100 in the amount of $5,000.  An  
updated contract has been provided to the County totaling $147,000 to complete the project.  
An additional appropriation in the amount of $37,575 is needed to complete the project. 

Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors approves the Construction Contract from 81 
Builders and appropriates all funds as set forth in the attached resolution.   

Attachment: Resolution R-21-55 Approving a budget amendment and appropriation for Jail 
Roofing Project. 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:   That the Board of Supervisors approves the Construction Contract from 81 Builders 
and appropriates all funds as set forth in the attached resolution.   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Jones ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

Fly ___ ___ Jones  ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

White (Tie Breaker)   ___ ___ 

Consent Agenda - Page 28



RESOLUTION 

R-21-55:   APPROVING A BUDGET AMENDMENT AND APPROPRIATION
FOR THE JAIL ROOFING PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors approved and appropriated 
$86,000 from Fund 135 at the May 21, 2020 Budget Work Session for said project, and 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff agreed to use FY21 operating expenses from Fund 100 
in the amount of $5,000, and 

WHEREAS, an updated contract has been provided to the County totaling 
$147,000 to complete the said project, and 

WHEREAS, an additional appropriation in the amount of $37,575 is needed to 
complete the said project, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors hereby approves the Construction Contract from 81 Builders and appropriates 
all funds as set forth in the amendment below: 

GENERAL FUND 
Revenues: 
Fund 135 Local Revenue  $37,575  
Total Revenues ___$37,575______ 

Expenditures: 
Fund 302 – Jail Upgrades $ 37,575 
Total Expenditures $ 37,575 

Consent Agenda - Page 29



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.01 

Subject:   RECOGNITION:  Kelly W. Moore, NACo Colin Powell Master Leadership Certificate 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:   The National Association of Counties (NACo) Professional Development Academy 
offered a 100% scholarship for a 12-week, online leadership program led by General Colin Powell 
and dozens of public and private sector instructors.  The program provided best practices in 
leadership, organizational development and change management, negotiation and 
collaboration, effective business communication and delivering value within high performance 
management. 

Mrs. Kelly Moore, Director of Finance, completed and received certification in this Master 
Leadership program. 

Attachment:  Copy of the content of the Courses 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   N/A 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 1



pdaleadership.com I moderator@pdaleadership.com

HIGH PERFORMANCE LEADERSHIP 

A 12-week online program with content provided by industry leading executives. This program provides best practices in 
leadership, organizational development and change management, negotiation and collaboration, effective business 

communication, and delivering value within high performance management. 

Course 1: Leadership Mindset & Positive Engagement 
This course provides insights from members of the program’s 

National Leadership Board on the ways leaders shift their mindset 
from being excellent individual contributors to becoming highly 
effective leaders. The course also focuses on increasing 
empowerment and engagement to achieve individual, team and 
enterprise success. The second half of this course demonstrates how 
leaders enable “positively deviant” performance and engender 

positive culture and communication. 

Course 2: Leading Effective Change 
The emphasis of this course is to prepare participants to engage in 
change initiated by others and to drive effective change as an active 
change agent. This course illustrates three facets of organizational 
change, including planning, executing and sustaining successful 
change. A balance of theoretical and pragmatic insights allows 
participants to understand the strategic, financial or market-based 
reasons for change and drive toward breakthrough results. 

Course 3: Communication and Collaboration 
Participants learn and practice the skills needed to improve the 
quality of interpersonal communication in a variety of contexts. 
Participants will learn how to effectively speak the language of 
business and convey information across diverse stakeholder groups, 
as well as break down silos between business divisions to drive 
better decision making. Each participant will understand effective 
communication as it relates to leading others, managing conflict, 
providing and receiving feedback, and negotiating with the Mutual 
Gains Approach.  

Course 4: Leading High Performance Teams 
This closing course focuses on measures, metrics, and practices 
used across the enterprise to achieve high performance. Participants 
learn that business results – values and benefits – may differ from 
one company to the next and even from department to department 
within a single company, but the consistent variable is It’s All About 
People. 

COURSE 1 

Module 1: Your Leadership Mindset 

Module 2: Your Potential as a Positive Leader 

Module 3: Positive Leadership and Your Team: 

Empowerment & Engagement  

Module 4: Leadership Rules and Your Oath 

Break Week 

COURSE 2 

Module 1: The Process of Change: Planning 

Module 2: The Process of Change: Executing 

Module 3: The Process of Change: Sustaining 

Module 4: Leadership Rules and Your Oath 

Break Week 

COURSE 3 

Module 1: Speaking the Language of Business 

Module 2: Positive Communications  

Module 3: Mutual Gains Approach 

COURSE 4 

Module 1: It’s All About People 

Graduation 

“Many frontline managers are exactly the 

people we cannot afford to lose. The 

NACo High Performance County 

Leadership Academy helps to retain these 

vital employees and helps enable them to 

be better leaders.” 
Matt Chase, Executive Director, NACo

Recognition - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.02 

Subject:   District 19 Community Services Board – Jennifer Tunstall 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Ms. Jennifer Tunstall, the Executive Director of at District 19 Community Services 
Board (D19 CSB), will be in attendance to provide the Board an update for D19 CSB services and 
operations.  She will also discuss information regarding the MARCUS Alert and how it impact the 
system.  

For general information, District 19 CSB includes the cities of Colonial Heights, Emporia, Hopewell 
and Petersburg and the counties of Dinwiddie, Greensville, Prince George, Surry and Sussex. 

Attachment:  Copy of Ms. Tunstall’s PowerPoint Presentation 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   N/A 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 3



District 19 Community 
Services Board

Recognition - Page 4



District 19 Community Services Board (D19 CSB) 
is a multi-jurisdictional, community-based 

organization 
• Mission is to improve

the quality and
productivity of the lives
of individuals who
experience, or are at
risk of experiencing,
mental disabilities
and/or substance
abuse.

• We are licensed by the Virginia
Department of Behavioral Health
and Developmental Services to
provide mental health,
intellectual/developmental
disability, substance abuse and
prevention services to the citizens
of the cities of Colonial Heights,
Emporia, Hopewell, and
Petersburg, and the counties of
Dinwiddie, Greensville, Prince
George, Surry, and Sussex.

Recognition - Page 5



Brenda Ebron-Bonner, Chair — Dinwiddie County 

Col. Mark Shiflett, Vice Chair — Greensville County 

Daphne Turner, Treasurer — City of Petersburg

W. Joe Green, Jr. City of Colonial Heights

Vacant City of Colonial Heights

Natachia Randles Dinwiddie County

Sherry Saunders City of Emporia

Mark Shiflett Greensville County

Shamika Lewis City of Hopewell

Vacant City of Petersburg

Gary Talley City of Petersburg

Shel Boyd-Douglas Prince George County

Jean Grim Prince George County

Frances Randolph Surry County

William Hagy Sussex County

Board of Directors
A volunteer Board of Directors provides oversight to District 19. Interested 
citizens are appointed by each of our participating localities for terms of 
three years. Our current officers are listed below, and Board members are 
named according to the localities they represent. 

Recognition - Page 6



Services

• District 19 CSB offers Mental Health (MH),
Intellectual/Developmental Disability (ID/DD),
and Substance Use Disorder (SUD) services.
We also offer emergency services for people
in crisis, early intervention services for young
children, and prevention services to reduce
risk and promote wellness.

• In FY20, we provided direct services to 4,722
individuals.

Recognition - Page 7



Adult Services

• Mental Health Case Management
• Psychosocial Rehabilitation
• Substance Use Services
• I-Work Program
• Psychiatric and Nursing Services
• Transitional Living/Supportive Housing
• Intellectual/Developmental Disability Services
• PACT (Program for Assertive Community

Treatment)

Recognition - Page 8



Child and Adolescent Services

• School-Based Therapy
• Juvenile Corrections
• Prevention
• Mental Health Case Management
• Intellectual/Developmental Disability Case

Management
• Court Services
• Early Intervention

Recognition - Page 9



Community Integration and Crisis 
Services

• Emergency Services 24/7
• Same Day Access
• Crisis Intervention Teams
• Crisis Assessment Centers
• Mental Health Outpatient Therapy

Recognition - Page 10



New Division:  Developmental 
Disability Services

• Adult ID/DD Case Management
• Children’s ID/DD Case Management
• Prevention

Recognition - Page 11



Individuals Served in FY20

*Count is not unduplicated.  Individuals receiving more than
one service will be counted in each service

Adult DUAL Diagnosis ES
Adult ES Emporia
Adult ID-DD Preadm
Adult Preadm
Adult STAFF Child Dual 
Diagnosis ES
Adult SU Preadm Bank St
Child 12th Dist CSU Child 
6th Dist CSU Preadm
Child Crater Preadm
Child DD Screening
Child Head Start/VPI
Child ID-DD Preadm
Child Preadm
Child SB Preadm
CI CAC
CI ES Calls
CI ES Central
CI Hosp Liaison
CI Same Day Access

Recognition - Page 12



Individuals Served by Locality
Individuals 
Served by 

Locality

Recognition - Page 13



Recognition - Page 14



Recognition - Page 15



Recognition - Page 16



District 19 Funding

District 19 CSB finances its work through a combination of public and 
private sector funding. Funding comes from federal, state, and local 
entities.  District 19 serves a high volume of individuals that are 
uninsured.  Service fee revenue comes primarily from Medicaid, but also 
from other sources.  District 19 began accepting some commercial 
insurances for services in February 2019. 

Recognition - Page 17



Revenue
Fees

State Funds
Federal Funds
Local Government
Other Agencies
Interest Income
Gain on sale of capital assets
Miscellaneous local

$5,315,210
$7,147,244
$1,677,238

$818,466
$1,028,332

$9,962
-$64,818
$227,555

$16,159,189Total Recognition - Page 18



Local Funding Match Requirement
• Sections 37.2-509 and 37.2-611 of the Code of Virginia establish

establishes the minimum local matching funds requirement
reciprocally at 10 percent.

• *FY21 State fund contribution to District 19:  $8,510,923
• FY21 local matching funds requirement:  $900,243

* State fund contribution is based on current “known” funding
allocations.  This amount can change throughout the year when the
State allocates additional funds for specific purposes.

Recognition - Page 19



Local Match Request for FY22

**Level funding
• Due to CARES Act Funding and other restricted

funding streams due to COVID-19 that are still
unknown, District 19 has requested that all
nine localities provide the same amount of
funding in FY22 as was allocated in FY21.

• Local funding requests sent to local officials
separately.

Recognition - Page 20



New Legislation that impacts your locality: Marcus Alert
What is MARCUS Alert?

• Mental health awareness response and community
understanding services alert system = Marcus Alert system

• Named for Marcus-David Peters who was shot and killed by
Richmond police in 2018 in the midst of a behavioral health
crisis

• Marcus alert is a series of protocols aimed to divert to the
behavioral health system or respond with a specialized law
enforcement response, including:

1. Protocols to divert from 911 to crisis call center
2. MOUs for law enforcement backup to a crisis response
3. Minimum standards/best practices for law enforcement

response

Recognition - Page 21



• Reform governmental responses to Virginians in
behavioral health crisis

• Implement a set of protocols, procedures, and
response teams to ensure that Virginia provides a
behavioral health response “no force first” response
to a behavioral health crisis

Recognition - Page 22



Overall Goals of MARCUS Alert and the 
build out of Crisis Services in Virginia:

1. To provide Crisis services rooted in a comprehensive crisis
system framework with essential elements based on national
best practice models;
2. Supports the rights of all Virginians, regardless of area of
residence and race/ethnicity to access behavioral health care
safely, in a timely fashion, and in the least restrictive
environment
3. Decreases Virginia’s reliance on law enforcement as the de
facto response to behavioral health crises, and
4. Ensures that Virginians with disabilities receive appropriate
accommodations to include a safe, compassionate, trauma-
informed response when law enforcement is involved during a
behavioral health crisis

Recognition - Page 23



Timeline for Marcus Alert 
Implementation

• July 1, 2021: Plan, with diverse stakeholder input, due to
general assembly. Will include requirements for protocol
development, clarity on what protocols are state-standard
vs. individualized, and process for review and approval

• December 1, 2021: 5 initial areas covered by all
components of Marcus Alert (protocols and response
teams) (Please note: D19 was not selected as an initial
area to implement MARCUS Alert).

• July 1, 2022: all localities covered by Marcus Alert
protocols; 5 more areas covered by all components
(including response teams)

• Response teams built out over following years until
statewide coverage of all components

Recognition - Page 24



What is D19 doing to prepare for 
MARCUS Alert?

• Taking steps toward readiness
• researching similar geographical areas and multijurisdictional models across the state

and country w/ similar initiatives in place
• Seeking representation on state group, stay engaged and attend forums, calls for comments,

etc.
• D19 was not selected as a representative on the state group but does attend MARCUS

Alert listening sessions and will participate in the regional groups
• Form local group following release of state requirements (July 1, 2021)

• Group will built on the foundation of the current CIT stakeholders group that meets at
least every quarter

• Additional city/county governmental officials, community partners, and others will be
invited to join once the guidelines are received.

• Focus of first year will be on protocols for diversion from PSAPs (Public Safety Answering
Point), protocols to serve as back up to regional mobile crisis, and changes to police
presentation when responding

• Will be developed once the group is formed.
• During first year, may determine plan for team coverage (mobile crisis vs. community care

vs. co-responder)
• Will submit plans for approval to implement by July 1, 2022

Recognition - Page 25



Long Term Outcomes and Additional 
Information

• See more about Crisis Now Model at www.crisisnow.com
• Coordinated crisis response between state, regional, and local

work at Intercept 0 and Intercept 1 (Sequential Intercept
Model)

• Increased diversion to the behavioral health system for
individuals in crisis, decreased police involvement in
behavioral health/developmental disability crisis

• Improved safety and better outcomes for individuals
experiencing a behavioral health crises at risk of law
enforcement involvement

• Health centered approach for individuals in behavioral health
crisis, whether response is by mobile crisis, community care,
or law enforcement/specialized responses

Recognition - Page 26

http://www.crisisnow.com/


Recognition - Page 27

http://www.d19csb.com/


BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.03 

Subject:   Crater Planning District Commission Update – Alec Brebner, Executive Director 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Mr. Alec Brebner, the Executive Director of the Crater Planning District Commission, 
will be in attendance to provide an update Crater PDC to the Board. 

Attachment:  N/A 
============================================================================== 

ACTION:   N/A 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 28



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:   Recognition #3.04 

Subject:   PROCLAMATION:  Elder Abuse Awareness 2021 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 
Summary:  Administration received notification from Mr. Will Hagy, Director of Sussex 
Department of Social Services, that the Crater District Area Agency on Aging—along with its 
Board of Directors and Advisory Council—are working together to raise public awareness about 
elder abuse and its devastating impact on individuals, families and communities. 

The County has been requested to support the proclamation for local governing bodies across 
the district to designate June 15, 2021 as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day. 

Recommendation:  That the Board hereby adopts the Proclamation designating June 15, 2021 
as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day. 

Attachments:  Proclamation designating June 15, 2021 World Elder Abuse Awareness Day 

============================================================================== 

ACTION:  That the Board hereby adopts the Proclamation designating June 15, 2021 as World 
Elder Abuse Awareness Day. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Recognition - Page 29



PROCLAMATION 

Designating June 15, 2021 World Elder Abuse Awareness Day 

Whereas, County of Sussex recognizes that in 2006, the International Network for the Prevention 
of Elder Abuse proclaimed June 15th of each year as World Elder Abuse Awareness Day; and  

Whereas,  according to the Department of Justice (DOJ) Elder Abuse Initiative, elder abuse is an 
intentional or negligent act by any person that causes harm or a serious risk of harm to an older 
adult; subtypes of elder abuse include physical abuse, financial fraud, scams, 
exploitation, caregiver neglect and abandonment, psychological abuse, and sexual abuse; and 

Whereas, DOJ also reports that elder abuse is a serious crime against some of our nation’s most 
vulnerable citizens, affecting at least 10 percent of older Americans every year; and   

Whereas, some risk factors for elder abuse can include low social supports, poor physical health, 
and experience of previous traumatic events, according to the National Center on Elder Abuse; 
and  

Whereas, close to half of elderly individuals who suffer from dementia will experience abuse 
during their lifetime, according to the Department of Justice. Research suggested that elderly 
individuals who experience cognitive impairment, physical disabilities, and isolation are more 
likely to become the victims of abuse than those without disabilities; and  

Whereas, DARS also reports that the majority of incidents of adult abuse, neglect or exploitation 
occurs in the adult’s own house or apartment; and National Adult Protective Services Association 
reports that approximately 90 percent of the perpetrators in elder financial exploitation case are 
family members or other trusted individuals; and   

Whereas, elder abuse, neglect, or exploitation have no boundaries and cross all racial, social, class, 
gender, and geographic lines, according to the Elder Justice Coalition; and    

Whereas, only a small fraction of elder abuse cases is reported to the authorities, public awareness 
of elder abuse has the potential to increase identification and reporting of this crime by the public, 
professionals, and victims; and   

Whereas, the Population Projection by Age and Sex for Virginia and its Localities, 2020-
2040 produced by Demographics Research Group of the Weldon Cooper Center for Public 

Recognition - Page 30

https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/physical-abuse
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/financial-abuse
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/senior-scam-alert
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/senior-scam-alert
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/neglect-abandonment
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/psychological-abuse
https://www.justice.gov/elderjustice/sexual-abuse


Service, reports that the total number of Virginians over the age of 60 numbers 1,889,268 seniors; 
and  

Whereas, the Virginia Department for Aging and Rehabilitative Services (DARS) reported data 
for state fiscal year 2020, of the 37,398 reports of adult abuse, neglect or exploitation received 
through the Adult Protective Services Program, 73 percent were persons age 60 years and older. 

Now, therefore, the County of Sussex Board of Supervisors of Sussex, Virginia do hereby 
proclaim June 15, 2021 to be Elder Abuse Awareness Day and recognize professionals, agencies, 
and advocates for their efforts to advance awareness of elder abuse; and  

The County of Sussex Board of Supervisors hereby urges every resident in our community to take 
time during this important day to support older adults and the people who serve them as essential 
and valuable members of our community, and to identify and report suspected elder abuse within 
our community.    

Dated this 20th day of May, 2021 

_________________________________
Susan B. Seward, Chair 

Sussex County Board of Supervisors 

Recognition - Page 31



Recognition - Page 32



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing Item #4.02 

Subject:  Calendar Year 2021 Proposed Tax Rates 

Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021  
============================================================================== 

Summary: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive comments from the public regarding 
the Calendar Year 2021 Proposed Tax Rates. 

There were no changes or increases to the taxes for Calendar Year 2021. 

Recommendation: None 

Attachment:  None 

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

   White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Public Hearing - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing Item #4.01 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed County Budget 

Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021  
============================================================================== 

Summary: The purpose of the public hearing is to receive comments from the public regarding 
the Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed County Budget. 

Recommendation: None 

Attachment:  None  
============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler  ___ ___ 

   White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Public Hearing - Page 1



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Public Hearing Item #4.03 

Subject:  Elderly/Disabled Real Property Tax Ordinance – Deste Cox 

Board Meeting Date:   December 17 2020 

============================================================================== 
Summary: The public hearing is to consider and receive public comments regarding adopting an 
Elderly/Disabled Real Property Tax Ordinance for the County of Sussex.  

Ms. Deste Cox, Treasurer, made presentation to the Board at its regular meeting in November, 
for a potential tax relief program for elderly and disabled persons.  The Board voted to move 
forward with the Elderly/Disabled Real Property Tax Ordinance and a Public Hearing. 

The attached ordinance was prepared by the County Attorney and could serve as the basis for 
such a program.  Specific items to consider are property owner income and assets, and the 
amount of land to be exempted. 

Attachment: (1) Draft Ordinance to Adopt a Tax Relief Program for Elderly & Disabled Persons 
(2) Copy of Advertisement

============================================================================== 
REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board adopts the Ordinance for a Tax Relief Program for Elderly 
and Disabled Persons. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 

Public Hearing - Page 3



Ordinance #2021-02 

AN ORDINANCE 
OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF SUSSEX COUNTY, VIRGINIA 

TO ADOPT A REAL PROPERTY TAX RELIEF PROGRAM FOR ELDERLY AND 
DISABLED PERSONS 

WHEREAS, Section 58.1-3210, et seq., of the Code of Virginia authorizes local governing 
bodies, such as the Sussex County Board of Supervisors, to exempt from taxation real estate 
and manufactured homes owned by qualifying elderly and permanently and totally disabled 
persons; and 

WHEREAS, such ordinance may provide for an exemption from a certain portion of real 
property taxes for individuals the age of 65 or over, or individuals who are permanently and 
totally disabled; and  

WHEREAS, the Sussex County Board of Supervisors finds that it is in the best interest of the 
county residents to adopt such ordinance that provides for an exemption from taxation for 
qualified elderly and permanently and totally disabled County residents; and  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Code of the Sussex County, Virginia, is 
hereby amended as follows:  

CHAPTER ____  
REAL PROPERTY EXEMPTION FOR ELDERLY AND PERMANENTLY AND 

TOTALLY DISABLED PERSONS 

Sec. ____ Purpose of chapter. 

The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the exemption of payment of taxes for real 
estate and manufactured homes in accordance with the Code of Virginia, §§ 58.1-3210—58.1-
3218, for those elderly and permanently and totally disabled county residents who qualify 
under the provisions of this chapter.  

Sec. ___Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings 
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning: 

“Affidavit” means the real estate tax exemption affidavit. 
“Dwelling” means the fulltime residence of the person or persons claiming exemption. 
“Bona fide caregiver” means a person who provides direct care (as for children, elderly 

people, or chronically ill) in good faith without fraud or deceit. 
“Exemption” means 100% exemption from taxes for real estate and manufactured homes 

pursuant to the provisions of this chapter.  

Public Hearing - Page 4



“Income” means income from whatever source derived, including, but not limited to, 
Social Security payments, inheritance, gifts, gains from the sale or exchange of assets, proceeds 
of insurance, welfare receipts and benefits received from various pension plans.  

“Manufactured home” shall mean that which is defined in Code of Virginia, § 36-
85.3.  

“Net combined financial worth” means the fair market value of assets, tangible or 
intangible, legal or equitable, of the owner or owners, and the spouse of any owner, but 
excluding the value of the dwelling and the land, as provided in section 16-55(3).  

“Permanently and totally disabled” means unable to engage in any substantial gainful 
activity by reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment or deformity 
which can be expected to result in death or can be expected to last for the duration of such 
person's life.  

“Tax” means the annual real estate and manufactured home tax, however assessed, of the 
county.  

“Taxable year” means the calendar year, from January 1 until December 31, for which 
exemption is claimed.  

“Taxpayer” means a person who owns and occupies, as his sole dwelling, property subject 
to the tax of the county.  

Sec. ___ Authorized; general prerequisites to grant. 

(a) A tax exemption is authorized for such real estate that is owned and occupied as
the sole dwelling of such taxpayers who are not less than 65 years of age, or who are 
permanently and totally disabled, and who are eligible under the provisions of this chapter. A 
dwelling jointly held by spouses may qualify if either spouse is 65 or over or is permanently 
and totally disabled. 

(b) Exemption is authorized only if:
(1) The total combined gross income during the immediately preceding calendar year

from all sources of the owners of the dwelling living thereon and of the owners' relatives and 
non-relatives living in the dwelling, excluding bona fide caregivers of the owners and bona fide 
tenants, does not exceed $25,000.00 provided that the first $5,000 of the income of each relative, 
other than a spouse, of the owner who is living in the dwelling shall not be included in such 
total; and  

(2) The gross combined financial worth, including equitable interests, as of December
31 of the immediately preceding calendar year of the owner and of the spouse of any owner, 
excluding the value of the dwelling and the land, not exceeding ONE ACRE upon which it is 
situated, does not exceed $100,000.00.  

Sec. ___ Applies to residential property only. 

It is the express purpose of this chapter to confine the exemption to residential property 
exclusively used as such by the owners thereof. No income bearing residential property or 
combination of business and residential property shall be entitled to the exemption.  

Sec. ___ Taxpayer's affidavit and certificate of disability.  

Public Hearing - Page 5



(a) For a taxpayer to qualify for exemption, he must file annually, after January 1 but
not later than April 1, with the commissioner of the revenue on forms provided by the 
commissioner of the revenue an affidavit under oath setting forth:  

(1) The names of the related persons occupying such real estate; and
(2) That the total combined net worth including equitable interests and the combined

income from all sources, of the persons specified above, does not exceed the limits prescribed 
in this ordinance.  

(b) If a taxpayer is under 65 years of age such affidavit shall have attached thereto a
certification by the Veterans Administration or the Railroad Retirement Board, or if the 
taxpayer is not eligible for certification by any of these agencies, a sworn affidavit by two 
medical doctors licensed to practice medicine in the state, to the effect that the taxpayer is 
permanently and totally disabled, as defined in Virginia Code Section 58.1-3217. The affidavit 
of at least one of such doctors shall be based upon a physical examination of the taxpayer by 
such doctor. The affidavit of one of the doctors may be based on information contained in the 
records of the civil service commission which is relevant to the standards for determining 
permanent and total disability as so defined.  

Sec. ___ Commissioner of the revenue may request production of documents and 
make inquiries of taxpayer.  

In administering this chapter, the commissioner of the revenue may request, if needed, 
certified tax returns or other documents of the taxpayer necessary to establish the income or 
financial worth of the taxpayer. The commissioner may make reasonably necessary inquiries 
of the taxpayer, requiring answers under oath, to determine qualifications specified in this 
chapter, including qualification as permanently and totally disabled.  

If it is determined that the person is qualified for the exemption, the commissioner shall 
notify the person in writing of the amount of the exemption. If it is determined that the person 
is not eligible for the exemption, the commissioner shall notify the person in writing of the 
fact the exemption has been denied.  

An individual who does not qualify for the exemption or deferral under this article based 
upon the previous year's income limitations and financial worth limitations, may nonetheless 
qualify for the current year by filing an affidavit that clearly shows a substantial change of 
circumstances, that was not volitional on the part of the individual to become eligible for the 
exemption or deferral, and will result in income and financial worth levels that are within the 
limitations of the ordinance.  

Sec. ___ Effect of applicant's residency in hospital, nursing home or similar 
facility.  

The fact that persons who are otherwise qualified for exemption pursuant to this chapter 
are residing in hospitals, nursing homes, convalescent homes or other facilities for physical or 
mental care for extended periods of time shall not be construed to mean that the property for 
which tax exemption is sought does not continue to be the sole dwelling of such persons during 
such extended periods of other residence, so long as such property is not used by or leased to 
others for consideration.  

Public Hearing - Page 6



Sec. ___ Nullification upon change in status.  

Changes in respect to income, financial worth, ownership of property or other factors 
occurring during the taxable year for which the affidavit is filed and having the effect of 
exceeding or violating the limitations and conditions provided herein shall nullify any 
exemption for the then current taxable year and the taxable year immediately following. 

A change in ownership to a spouse less than 65 years of age and not totally and permanently 
disabled which resulted solely from the death of the qualified spouse shall result in a prorated 
exemption for the then current taxable year.  

Sec. ___ Effective Date.  The provision of this chapter shall apply commencing 
with the 2022 tax year. 

Adopted by the Sussex Board of Supervisors on a motion by Supervisor    
  and seconded by Supervisor      and a vote of   , at their 
regularly scheduled meeting on the    day of     , 2021. 

 

ATTEST:  

 
___________________________________   
Richard Douglas, Clerk of the Board 
 
 

Approved as to form:  

 

____________________ 
County Attorney 

Public Hearing - Page 7



Public Hearing - Page 8



Public Hearing - Page 9



Public Hearing - Page 10



Public Hearing - Page 11



Public Hearing - Page 12





BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.01 

Subject:  Appointment to the Crater District Area Agency on Aging 

Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  The term of Ms. Brenda Burgess, 405 East Main Street, Waverly, VA, 23890 on the 
Crater District Area Agency on Aging (CDAAA) Board of Directors has expired.  Staff spoke with 
Ms. Burgess and she is willing to continue to serve, if reappointed. 

If reappointed, Ms. Burgess’ two year term will expire December 31, 2022. 

For informational purpose, the Crater District Area Agencies on Aging are local aging programs 
that provide information and services on a range of assistance for older adults who those care 
for them. By contacting your local agency you get access to critical information including: 

• Available service in your area
• Mobility assistance programs, meal plans & housing
• Assistance in gaining access to services
• Individual counseling, support groups and caregiver training
• Respite care
• Supplemental services, on a limited basis

(Information provided from website.) 

Recommendation: That the Board reappoints Ms. Brenda Burgess, 405 East Main Street, 
Waverly, Virginia 23890, to the Crater District Area Agency on Aging Board of Directors, for a two 
(2) year term, expiring December 31, 2021.

Attachment:  Copy of confirmation letter 
============================================================================== 
REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board reappoints Ms. Brenda Burgess, 405 East Main Street, 
Waverly, Virginia 23890, to the Crater District Area Agency on Aging Board of Directors, for a two 
(2) year term, expiring December 31, 2021.

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 
Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

   White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 1



Appointments - Page 2



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item:  Appointments #5.02 

Subject:  Appointment to the Building Code Appeals Board 

Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021 

============================================================================== 

Summary:  The term of Mr. Larry Pond, Post Office Box 14, Waverly, Virginia, 23890, on the 
Building Code Appeals Board is due to expire June 30, 2021.  Staff has contacted Mr. Pond.  He is 
willing to continue to serve, if reappointed.  If reappointed, his term will expire June 30, 2025. 

Please note that there is a vacancy that will expire June 30, 2021 and will need an appointment 
for a term starting July 1, 2021, as well.  To provide continuity so that the terms of members may 
be of different lengths so that less than half will expire in any one year, the appointment for this 
vacancy will expire June 30, 2026. 

Recommendation: That the Board reappoints Mr. Larry Pond, Post Office Box 14, Waverly, 
Virginia, 23890, to the Crater District Area Agency on Aging Board of Directors, for a two (2) year 
term, expiring December 31, 2021. 

Attachments:  (1) Copy of confirmation letter 
(2) 2015 Virginia Building Code Appeals Board Info, Section 119
(3) Copy of Building Code Appeals Board

============================================================================== 

REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board reappoints Ms. Brenda Burgess, 405 East Main Street, 
Waverly, Virginia 23890, to the Building Code Appeals Board, with a term, expiring June 30, 2025. 

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 

Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 

Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 

D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

   White (Tie Breaker)    ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 3



Appointments - Page 4



Appointments - Page 5



Appointments - Page 6



Appointments - Page 7



BOARD ACTION FORM 

Agenda Item: Appointments #5.03 

Subject:   Appointments to the Board of Zoning Appeals 

Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  This item was carried over from the February 18, 2021 regular Board of Supervisors 
meeting.  Several members on the Board of Zoning Appeals have resigned.  There are currently 
three (3) vacancies.   

Nominations for appointment by the Circuit Court Judge need to be made for a term that expired 
January 31, 2021.  This nomination will be for a term to starting immediately and expiring January 
31, 2026.  Two (2) nominations will need to be made for terms starting immediately, expiring 
January 31, 2023 and January 31, 2024, respectively. 

The BZA needs to have at least three (3) members to have a quorum. 

Vice Chairman Wayne Jones has recommended Mr. Chase (Butler) Boykin for nomination to be 
appointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Mr. Boykin, 5060 N Beaver Dam Road, Waverly, 
Virginia 23890.  Mr. Boykin is the owner of Butler’s Towing.   

Vice Chairman Jones also recommended Ms. Darlean Whiting, 240 N. Pine Street, Wakefield, 
Virginia 23888, for nomination to be appointed to the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Ms. Whiting is a 
member of Wakefield Town Council and is active in the community. 

Recommendation: That the Board recommends Mr. Chase Boykin and or Ms. Darlean Whiting 
for nomination to the Circuit Court Judge, for appointment to the Board of Zoning Appeals.  Both 
terms will start immediately.  One term will expire January 31, 2023.  One term will expire January 
31, 2024.with all three terms starting immediately, and expiring January 31, 2023, January 31, 
2024, and January 2026, respectively.   

Attachments:  (1) BZA ByLaws 
(2) Roster of BZA

============================================================================== 
ACTION:   That the Board nominates three (3) people to be appointed by the Circuit Court Judge, 
to the Board of Zoning Appeals, with all three terms starting immediately, expiring January 31, 
2023, January 31, 2024, and January 2026, respectively.   

MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________ 

Member Aye Nay Member Aye Nay 
Fly ___ ___ W. Jones ___ ___ 
Johnson ___ ___ Seward ___ ___ 
D. Jones ___ ___ Tyler ___ ___ 

White ___ ___ 

Appointments - Page 8



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.01 
 
Subject:  FY22 Budget Approval Ordinance  
 
Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021  
 
============================================================================== 
 
Summary: The attached is the Budget Approval Ordinance for FY22. 
 
Recommendation: That the Board approves Resolution #21-04 to approve the budgets and 
appropriate funds for the County of Sussex and the Sussex County School Division for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021 ending June 30, 2022. 
 
Attachment:  Resolution Approving Ordinance #21-04  
 
============================================================================== 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board approves Resolution #21-04 to approve the budgets and 
appropriate funds for the County of Sussex and the Sussex County School Division for the fiscal 
year beginning July 1, 2021 ending June 30, 2022. 
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Fly  ___ ___    W. Jones ___ ___ 
 
Johnson ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
D. Jones ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 
 
                                                White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 



 

RE: RESOLUTION APPROVING ORDINANCE #21-04 TO APPROVE THE BUDGETS 
AND APPROPRIATE FUNDS FOR THE COUNTY OF SUSSEX AND THE 
SUSSEX COUNTY SCHOOL DIVISION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
JULY 1, 2021 ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 

 

WHEREAS, the County Administrator has submitted to the Sussex County Board 
of Supervisors a proposed annual budget for the County for the fiscal year beginning July 
1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, which has been reviewed by the Board of Supervisors; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board has duly advertised and held a public hearing on the 
proposed budget for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is necessary to adopt said budget and appropriate sufficient funds to 
cover the requirements included therein; and WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors, in 
exercising its independent judgement and in concert with the Sussex County School Board, 
has considered the school’s annual operating budget; and 
 

WHEREAS, after considering availability of local funds, approval of the Sussex 
County School Board’s fiscal year 2022 educational budget is based upon funding from the 
federal government in the amount of $2,889,875; from the state government in the amount 
of $10,050,772; from the local appropriations in the amount of $7,749,170; and other local 
revenues in the amount of $329,700; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors this 20th day of May, 2021, that the fiscal year 2022 annual budget of the 
Sussex County School Division for school operations in the amount of $21,019,517 be, 
and is hereby, approved subject to and contingent upon the availability of funds as 
indicated in the preamble hereto. 

 
BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual budget in the sum of $839,118 for 

fiscal year 2022 be, and is hereby, approved for the operation of food service programs for 
purposes authorized and approved by the Sussex County School Board subject to and 
contingent upon the availability of funds. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the fiscal year 2022 annual budget 

for the County of Sussex be, and is hereby, adopted as proposed on this date. 
 

BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the following annual appropriations 
for fiscal year 2022 be, and are hereby made in the General fund for the following 
functions: 

 
Education $7,753,652 
Sheriff’s Operations & Jail $5,374,665 
Debt Service $1,534,637 
General Government Administration $2,051,121 
Fire, Rescue, & Emergency Services  $1,612,820 
Public Works $1,010,042 
Judicial Administration $1,212,429 
Health & Welfare $1,025,528 
Non-Departmental & Transfers $128,000 



 

Community Development $686,714 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural $250,151 
 $22,639,819 

                 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the County Administrator 

be, and is hereby, authorized to transfer the appropriations in the General Fund 
Non-Departmental function to the related categories in the various General Fund 
functions. 

BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the $7,753,652 appropriated 
above from the General Fund for Education, includes $7,709,170 for the local 
contribution to the School Division for support of the School operating budget and, is 
appropriated as a non-categorical appropriation to be allocated among the various 
operating categories as the School Board deems necessary and the remaining $40,000 
is appropriated as the County’s share of IT salary expenses and $4,482 is appropriated 
for contributions to outside educational institutions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation in the sum 

of 2,375,851for fiscal year 2022 be, and is hereby, made in the Social Services Fund for 
the operations of the Sussex Department of Social Services. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation of the 

Social Services Fund be, and is hereby, increased if and when additional federal and/or 
state funds or local contributions become available. The County Administrator shall 
advise the Board of Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation in the sum 

of $740,000 for fiscal year 2022 be, and is hereby, made in the CSA Fund to carry out the 
mandates of the Comprehensive Services Act. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation of the CSA 

Fund be, and is hereby, increased if and when additional federal and/or state funds or local 
contributions become available. The County Administrator shall advise the Board of 
Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation in the sum 

of $766 for fiscal year 2022 be, and is hereby, made in the Law Library Fund. 
 

BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the annual appropriation of the Law 
Library Fund be, and is hereby, increased if and when additional federal and/or state funds 
or local contributions become available. The County Administrator shall advise the Board 
of Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that, the County Treasurer, upon receipt 

of a written order from the County Administrator, is authorized to advance monies 
between the several County funds under his custody provided, however, that the total 
advanced to any particular fund, plus the amount of monies disbursed from that fund, does 
not exceed the annual appropriation of said fund. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that, upon receiving notice of grant of 



 

program opportunities offered by various federal, state, local and other outside 
organizations, the County Administrator or his designee be, and is hereby designated as 
the agent to execute the necessary grant or program application and other documentation, 
unless the terms of the grant or program require specific actions by the Board, to give such 
assurances as may be required by the agreement subject to approval as to form by the 
County Attorney and to provide such additional information as may be required by the 
awarding organization. In addition, the funding awarded, not to exceed $50,000, shall be, 
and is hereby, appropriated to the applicable functional area. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that interest earned on grant and 

program awards received from federal, state, local and other outside organizations be, and 
is hereby, appropriated to the appropriate functional area to be expended in accordance 
with the guidelines as established by the organizations. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that additional funds received for 

various County programs, including contributions and donations, be, and are hereby, 
appropriated for the purposes established by each program. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that funds received from the Federal 

Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) for reimbursements for expenses incurred as a 
result of unusual or infrequent events not to exceed $50,000 per incident be, and are 
hereby, appropriated under this program for the appropriate functional area. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that funds received through insurance 

claims for damages incurred to County property as a result of unusual or infrequent events 
not to exceed $50,000 per incident be, and are hereby, appropriated under this program to 
the appropriate functional area. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that upon receipt of written notification 

from the State Compensation Board of additional funds for the Constitutional Officers 
(Commonwealth’s Attorney, Sheriff, Clerk of Court, Treasurer and Commissioner of the 
Revenue) be, and are hereby, appropriated in the General fund to be expended in 
accordance with guidelines as established by the state government. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the monies be, and are hereby, 

appropriated for fiscal year 2022 in the various funds for the purpose of liquidating 
encumbered purchase transactions and for continuing capital and special projects as of 
June 30, 2021 not to exceed the applicable fund balance/net assets/net position as recorded 
in the County’s audited accounting records. The County Administrator shall advise the 
Board of Supervisors in writing of all such actions. 

 
BE IT STILL FURTHER ORDAINED that the County Administrator be, and is 

hereby, authorized to transfer funds within and between appropriation functions. These 
transfers may be made to allow the disbursement of funds for unanticipated costs incurred 
in daily County operations. 



FY22 Changes to Proposed Budget

Expenditure Category Proposed Credit (-) Debit (+) Revenue Category Proposed Credit (-) Debit (+)

Debt Service 194,600      -                    44,851            Recovered Costs -                   572,090     -              
Judicial Administration -                   -                    600                  Intergovernmental 254,377      -                   14,356   

32,942         91                    1,373,600   558             -              
General Government 224,370      -                    7,922               79,200        18,947        -              

17,343         606                  91,580        9,083          -              
17,434         615                  211,000      2,899          -              

3,007           106                  -                   -              
Sheriff's Operations & Jail -                   -                    286,647          

-                   5,000               
-                   80,000            
-                   28,431            
-                   22,272            
-                   83,904            
-                   3,841               
-                   5,000               
-                   10,000            
-                   12,900            
-                   4,095               
-                   30,000            

75,000         5,653           -                       
8,725           -                    394                  

143,511      26,209         -                       
10,979         1,478           -                       
10,615         1,501           -                       

1,831           259              -                       
72,455         -                    421                  
80,663         1,366           -                       
79,047         2,009           -                       

-                    -                       
589,221      (589,211)   



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:  Action Item #6.02 
 
Subject:  CY21 Tax Rate Ordinance 
 
Board Meeting Date:   May 20 2021  
 
============================================================================== 
 
Summary: There were no increase in taxes; therefore, there was no change in levy for Calendar 
Year 2021. The levy was properly advertised and the public hearing was held. The Laying of Levy 
for Calendar Year 2021 is requested for approval and adoption.  
 
Recommendation: That the Board of Supervisors approves and adopts the ordinance for the 
laying of levy on for Calendar Year 2021 as noted in the attached resolution approving Ordinance 
21-05. 
 
Attachment:  Resolution Approving Ordinance #21-05  
 
============================================================================== 
 
REQUESTED ACTION:  That the Board of Supervisors approves and adopts the ordinance for the 
laying of levy on for Calendar Year 2021 as noted in the attached resolution approving Ordinance 
21-05. 
 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Fly  ___ ___    W. Jones ___ ___ 
 
Johnson ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
D. Jones ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 
 
                                                White     ___ ___  (Tie Breaker) 



 

RE: RESOLUTION APPROVING ORDINANCE #21-25 TO IMPOSE TAX LEVIES UPON 
TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY, UPON MACHINERY AND TOOLS, UPON 
MERCHANT’S CAPITAL, UPON FIRE & RESCUE, UPON MOBILE HOMES, 
AND UPON REAL ESTATE FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2021 

 

WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Board of Supervisors to establish real estate and 
personal property tax levies for the County of Sussex for calendar year beginning January 1, 
2021 and ending December 31, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Board has duly advertised and held a public hearing on the subject of tax 
levies; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Sussex County Board of 
Supervisors this 20th day of May, 2021, that the following County tax levies be, and they 
hereby are, imposed for the calendar year 2021: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Class of Property 

Rate Per $100 of 
    Assessed Valuation  

Real Estate (including Public Service Corporations) $0.58 
Mobile Homes $0.58 

Machinery & Tools $2.43 

Merchant's Capital $1.00 

Fire & Rescue $2.43 

Tangible Personal Property (including Public Service Corporations) $4.85 



BOARD ACTION FORM 
 
Agenda Item:   New Business #9.01 
 
Subject:   Appeal of Planning Commission Decision by Flat Foot Solar, LLC 

Public Facility Application Review for 2021-01, Code of Virginia §15.2-2232  
 
Board Meeting Date:  May 20 2021 
 
============================================================================== 
Summary:  The Planning Commission considered the subject application on April 5, 2021.  The 
Planning Commission voted to recommend denial of the application and determined that the 
proposed use was not in substantial accord with the County’s Comprehensive Plan for the 
reasons noted in the attached staff report. 
 
Pursuant to the Code of Virginia 15.2-2232, Flatfoot Solar, LLC is appealing the Planning 
Commission’s decision made on April 5, 2021. 
 
Attachments:  (1) Public Facility Application Review for 2021-01, Part 1 Staff Report 
  (2)  Conditional Use Permit Application, Flatfoot Solar, LLC, Application 
  (3)  NC Clean Energy Technology Center Health and Safety Impacts of Solar 

Photvoltaics, May 2017  
 
============================================================================== 

 
MOTION BY:   ___________ SECONDED BY:  ____________     
 
             

             

             

              

 

Member Aye Nay    Member Aye Nay 
 
Fly  ___ ___    W. Jones ___ ___ 
 
Johnson ___ ___    Seward ___ ___ 
 
D. Jones ___ ___    Tyler  ___ ___ 
 

White ___ ___ 


























































































































































































































































































































	#1 5 20 2021 agenda (003)
	#2.01 4 15  2021 Regular BOS meeting minutes
	#2.02 April 2021 Warrants and Vouchers
	May 2021 Schedule.pdf
	MAY 16 2020


	#2.03-#2.12
	#2.03 Treasurer's Report
	#2.04 Financial Update
	#2.05
	#2.05-1 Animal Services 2021
	#2.05-2 Animals for 2020 and 2021 Spreadsheet
	Sheet1


	#2.06 HOUSING May Report - BOS
	#2.07 Public Works
	#2.07-1 Public Works
	#2.07-2 April 2021 Report
	#2.07-3 April 2021 Tonnage Report

	#2.08 Public Safety
	#2.08-1 Public Safety
	#2.08-2 Public Safety Monthly Report

	#2.09 Planning Dept
	#2.09-1 Planning Department
	#2.09-2 Planning April Monthly Report
	#2.09-3 PLANNING February.March Monthly Report

	#2.10 Sheriff's Office
	#2.10-1 Sheriff's Dept. 2020
	#2.10-2 Sheriff's office april report
	#2.10-3 sheriff's office march report

	#2.11 Police Services
	#2.11-1 Police Service Agmt Appropriation
	#2.11-2 Resolution-Waverly Police Appropr
	GENERAL FUND
	Total Revenues ___$90,018______


	#2.12 Jail Roofing Contract
	#2.12-1 Jail Roofing Contract
	#2.12-2 Resolution-Jail Roofing Project
	GENERAL FUND
	Total Revenues ___$37,575______



	#3 Recognition
	#3.01
	#3.01-1 KWM NACo Leadership Program
	#3.01-2 NACO High Performance Program

	#3.02 D19 CSB
	#3.02-1 D19 CSB
	#3.02-2 D19 overview - Sussex2021
	District 19 Community Services Board
	District 19 Community Services Board (D19 CSB) is a multi-jurisdictional, community-based organization 
	Slide Number 3
	Services 
	Adult Services
	Child and Adolescent Services
	Community Integration and Crisis Services
	New Division:  Developmental Disability Services
	Individuals Served in FY20
	Individuals Served by Locality
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Local Funding Match Requirement
	Local Match Request for FY22
	New Legislation that impacts your locality:  Marcus Alert�What is MARCUS Alert?
	What is the MARCUS Alert seeking to change and/or implement?
	Overall Goals of MARCUS Alert and the build out of Crisis Services in Virginia:
	Timeline for Marcus Alert Implementation
	What is D19 doing to prepare for MARCUS Alert?
	Long Term Outcomes and Additional Information
	Slide Number 24


	#3.03-1 Crater Planning District Commission
	#3.04 CDAAA
	#3.04-1 Proclamation CDAAA
	#3.04-2  PROCLAMATION
	#3.04-3 Proclamation Ltr to Sussex


	#4 Public Hearing
	#4.01-1 Fiscal Year 2022 Proposed County Budget
	#4.02-1 Calendar Year 2021 Proposed Tax Rates
	#4.03-1 Elderly Tax
	#4.03-2 (V4) DRAFT Ordinance - Elderly  Disabled Tax Exemption 11.18.20 (005)
	#4.03-3 TAX RELIEF _2
	#4.03-4 TAX RELIEF Survey Results

	#5 Appointments
	#5.01-1 Appt to CDAAA
	#5.01-2 BB signed
	#5.02-1 Appt to BCA
	#5.02-2 conf ltr-info-bd list
	#5.03-1 BZA (002)

	#6 Action Items
	#6.01-1 FY22 Budget Approval Ordinance
	#6.01-2 Resolution-FY22 Budget
	#6.01-3 Changes from Proposed-Public BOS
	Public

	#6.02-1 CY21 Tax Ratel Ordinance
	#6.02-2 Resolution-FY21 Tax Rates

	#9 New Business
	#9.01-1 Flat Foot Solar Appeal
	#9.01-2 Flatfoot Part 1 Staff Report
	#9.01-3 Flatfoot Part 2 CUP Application
	#9.01-4 Flatfoot Part 3




